
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Hannah’s Bend Park Trail Connection Grant 
 
MEETING DATE: February 7, 2023 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Cannon Falls applied for a Trail Connection Grant from the DNR and we received a 
matching grant for $140,000.00 from the lottery proceeds.  This grant expires this year on June 
30th.  As City Council Members know there is an issue with land ownership in Hannah’s Bend 
Park with the Fair Association.  This came to light recently and in order to receive funding from 
the grant it needs to be resolved.  We started working with the Fair Board many many months 
ago to get the land transferred over to the city so we could get the trail project completed and 
receive the grant dollars.  It seems that we have come to a stalemate at the last Finance 
Committee meeting when the Fair Board President requested compensation for Hannah’s Bend 
Park.   
 
I talked to the DNR Grant Coordinator in charge of our project and he stated that no extension 
would be given for the grant and it had to be completed by June 30th in order to receive the 
grant dollars.  I then talked to City Engineer Bill Angerman about a completion timeline for the 
project and he stated we wouldn’t be able to complete the trail project by June 30th due to 
many items not completed and construction timelines.   
 
At the February 2nd Park Board meeting the Board reluctantly decided to cancel the project and 
send the decision on to the City Council.   
 
It was also decided to not apply for any more grants until this issue gets resolved.   
 
The City Council has spent upwards of $13,000 in engineering and attorney fees to fix this issue 
on good faith that the Fair Board would work with the City on this issue.  The Fair Board has had 
the agreement for several months to complete the transactions but have not signed it.   
 
This has been a great partnership over many decades of the fair, it would be undesirable to cut 
that relationship due to this issue.  Business decision are made every day and this decision (to 
request compensation for Hannah’s Bend Park) by the Fair Board is no different.    
 
 
 
 
 



What is at stake if the City and the Fair Board cannot come to terms? 
 
The Fair Association keeps a portion of Hannah’s Bend Park and part of the Swimming Pool 
parking area and the city also makes a business decision on what funding plus waived fees in 
the future would be given to the Fair Association.   
 
The City pays for Hannah’s Bend Park and the portion of the Swimming Pool parking area as 
requested at a mutual agreed upon price and decides if the relationship with the Fair 
Association continues or we part ways with funding and all waived fees.  
 
The Fair Board signs the agreement and the city proceeds to finish the paperwork with the City 
Attorney for an additional $2,000+-.   
 
Please review the attached spreadsheet and financial printout for additional information.  The 
printout shows the cash contributions the city has provided for the Fair Association in the 
amount of $92,500.00 since 2002.  The spreadsheet provided has a cumulation of the funds and 
waived fees for 2021-2022 in the amount of $21,389 annually.  These are conservative numbers 
and are not all the items this partnership has shared in the past such as closing the pool so the 
lot can be used for parking, parking in the ice-skating area, the use of the water truck at no 
cost.  Public works labor during the week including but limited to putting up no parking signs, 
supplying barricades for the parade and during wet years in the past we would help spread 
wood chips to dry up the grounds using city owned equipment.  Most city departments help 
with the Fair to have a successful year at no charge.   
 
In the end, another round of trail grants is due March 31 and if we receive a signed agreement 
by the end of February the city has time to apply.  These grants are very competitive and our 
chances will be questionable otherwise we will wait to see the outcome of this issue.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to cancel the Trail Grant with the DNR as recommended by the Park 
Board.   
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to cancel the Trail Grant with the DNR as recommended by the Park 
Board.   
 






